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Interdepartmental Correspondence Sheet

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Yolanda L. Ledesma, Acting City Clerk

COPIES TO: Terry M. Brechtel, City Manager; Erik J. Walsh, Assistant to the City
Manager; Management Team; Andrew Martin, City Attorney; Files

SUBJECT: An Ordinance declaring the results of the Canvass of the Joint Special
Election held on Tuesday, November 4, 2003

DATE: Thursday, November 13, 2003

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATION

This ordinance will declare the results of the canvass of the Joint Special Election held on
Tuesday, November 4, 2003.

Attachments shall be provided upon completion of the Canvassing Authority's meeting which is
scheduled for Friday, November 7, 2003 at 11:00 a.m.

Staff recommends approval of this ordinance.

BACKGROUND INFORMATON

The Canvassing Authority will meet on Friday, November 7, 2003 to review the unofficial results
tabulated for the City’s Special election. The Canvassing Authority’s role, as authorized by the City
Council, is to review the results of the election and to determine the number of under-votes for each
precinct. The report presented to City Council will reflect total votes cast per precinct within each of
the City Council districts for each of the 5 bond propositions.

Attachments shall be provided upon completion of the Canvassing Authority's meeting.

POLICY ANALYSIS

In accordance with Section 67.003 of the State Election Code, a local entity is responsible for
canvassing its election results not earlier than the third day or later than the sixth day after the election.
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COORDINATION

The proposed ordinance has been coordinated with the City Attorney’s Office and with the Bexar
County Elections Administrator.

Helo LK Keoir—

YJanda L. Ledesma, Acting City Clerk

It o bt

Erik J. Walsh, Assistant to the City Manager




